Qajar Steel Mirror
Persia, 19th century

Steel, silver, gold, glass
57cm high, 28.5cm diameter of mirror, 19cm diameter of base

Stock no.: A5681

Atop an elegant stand, this mirror of cusped circular form with a hinged door is made from silver and

gold-damascened steel. No surface is left plain, with vegetal engravings filling the gaps between the

symmetrically arranged gold arabesques. A similar decorative scheme can be observed on a Qajar
mirror in the collection of the Cleveland Museum of Art (accession no. 1983.1111).

A border around the edge of the door covering the mirror is formed from cartouches holding Persian
verses in praise of the mirror. They are garbled in places, suggesting that the craftsmen were copying a
language which they did not understand. The mirror is one of the most recurrent symbolic features in
Persian poetry, particularly the work of Hafez, representing the inner quality of a person.’ At the centre
of the mirror a large Arabic inscription in gold damascene reads “the Sultan, son of the Sultan, Naser al-
Din Shah”:

ol (pall yals ldalull oyl aliadl

Naser al-Din Shah was the fourth Shah of Qajar Iran, reigning from September 1848 until his
assassination in May 1896. He was a serious patron of the arts, leading them to flourish under his
reign.2 Another mirror inscribed with his name is in the collection of the British Museum (accession no.
1967,0718.1). Unusually for Qajar metalware, the date cited on the object matches its production date.
This suggests that it could have been made for use in the court of Naser al-Din Shah.



https://www.clevelandart.org/art/1983.1111
https://www.britishmuseum.org/collection/object/W_1967-0718-1
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